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July 29, 2008

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable School Board Members
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

SUBJECT: Bid # 08-093-SN Musical Instruments — Secondary
Rescind and Re-award — Item # MU-18 Leblanc Vito Bass Clarinet

On March 18, 2008, the above-referenced bid was awarded to Music Showcase, Inc. for MU-18
Leblanc Vito Bass Clarinet. An incorrect price of $1034.00 was inadvertently typed on the tabulation
sheet which indicated that Music Showcase was the low. The correct vendor should be Washington
Music Sales Center with the low bid of $1045.00. At this time, please find listed below a recap and
recommendation for the rescinding and re-awarding of MU-18 Leblanc Vito Bass Clarinet.

MU-18 Leblanc Vito Bass Clarinet
Recommend acceptance of bid from Washington Music Sales Center for MU-18 as lowest and best,
responsive, responsible bid meeting written specifications.

Vendor Manufacturer Unit Cost
Interstate Music Leblanc Vito 7166 $1087.00
MSA Music Inc. Leblanc Vito L3253 $5265.00
Music Man Inc. Leblanc Vito 7168 $1068.00
Music Showcase Inc. Leblanc Vito L7166 $1074.00
Washington Music Sales Center Leblanc Vito L7166 $1045.00
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